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RE: Update: FAI Briefing to DM Stewart and NSIA on May

To: "Efford, Sue"! |"Ducharme, Lisa"

\ | FPNS Secretariat /

Cc: ) ‘

|"Gauvin, Brigitte" | \
Date:  Fri, 29 Apr 2022 17:28:43 -0400

Thank you Sue and yes, Mark will address the operational campaign piece.

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada’s largest network.

----—--— QOriginal message -—--—---

From: "Efford, Sue" |

Date: 2022-04-29 5:23 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Ducharme, Lisa"

"FPNS Secretariat / SNPF

Secrétariat (RCMP/GRC)"] |

Co: | | |

H "Flynn, Mark" | | ‘
"Gauvin, Brigitte" |

Subject: RE: Update: FAI Briefing to DM Stewart and NSIA on May 6th

Hi

\~

Appreciate the update. Assuming that Mark will discuss the Campaign Planning, our presenter for the

TTPs and examples willbe]  Jwith OA.

N

Sue

\~

From:l ]

Sent: April 29, 2022 5:00 PM

To: Efford, Sue\ Ducharme, Lisa\ \

| FPNS Secretariat / SNPF Secrétariat

(RCMP/GRC) |

Ce |

|Flynn, Mark]| |

Gauvin, Brigitte
Subject: Update: FAI Briefing to DM Stewart and NSIA on May 6th

\~

Good afternoon,

\~

First off, apologies for the late email on a Friday. However, | wanted to provide you with an update
on the FAI briefing to the NSIA and DM Stewart.

\~
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There has already been a change in the timing and location of the briefing. The briefing will take
place on Friday, May 6 from 13:30 to 14:30 at PCO (80 Wellington Street). The participants will
include the NSIA, DM Stewart, the Commissioner, AC Flynn and 2 SMEs only. FPNS — if you can please
confirm your SME. FPNI — can you please confirm if WiiiMiH continue to be the point of contact.
\~
To accommodate for the change in time but in trying to keep in line with the approach discussed
yesterday, the outline of the briefing will be as follows:

1\~  Opening Remarks (5 minutes)

2\~  FPNS to present TTPs and Examples (10 minutes)

3.\~  FPNI to present on Sturdy Maple (25 minutes)

4\~  Campaign Planning (5 minutes)

5\~ Q&A (15 minutes)
\~
The goal will be to set the stage to schedule another operational briefing, the next one being on
Project SYNONYME. It is recommended that C Division continues to update their material/chart in
preparation for the next briefing.
\rv
It is not lost on us that the change in the briefing timing and therefore, the outline is not ideal. Also,
it is also more than possible that more changes may come. | will keep you informed of any further
changes, if any. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
\N
Thank you in advance for your patience, flexibility and great work.
\I\I

Have a good weekend.

\~

PIFI - Canada Release 004 - April 8, CANO019429_RO1 20f2
2024



